




From: Tammy Tomczak
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: Change of Control
Date: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:05:25 AM
Attachments: Change of Ownership 6_27_25 Signed.pdf
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Good morning, Martha 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?
 
Thank you!!
Tammy
 
From: Michael LaFranzo <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 8:02 AM
To: Bob Orlikowski <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Cc: Tammy Tomczak <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Change of Control

 
Bob,
 
I received this email from a licensee yesterday – change of control instead of decommissioning.  I
responded to the individual and put you on cc.  Please reach to me if you have any questions.  Thank
you
 
Michael LaFranzo
Senior Health Physicist
Region III/DRSS/DRIHP

 
 
 
From: Max Maschewske <max.maschewske@mahle.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 4:38 PM
To: Michael LaFranzo <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov>
Cc: Kimm Karrip <kimm.karrip@mahle.com>; Sam Kodis <sam.kodis@mahle.com>; Boos, John
<john.boos@hilite.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Change of Control

 
Mr. LaFranzo,
 
I am pleased to share with you that the MAHLE Muskegon Tech Center is being purchased by Acutex,
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Inc. as opposed to going through the D&D process that we previously discussed.
 
I have attached the letter requesting written consent from the NRC to transfer control of License #21-
12192-01.  Please confirm that you have received this email and document.  Should additional
information be needed please feel free to reach out at any point.
 
Kind regards,

Max Maschewske 
MAHLE Industries, Incorporated
(CRRNT) 

2020 Sanford Street, Muskegon, MI 49444-1025, USA 
Phone: 7416-1875 
Mobile: +1 (616) 403-6339 
max.maschewske@mahle.com, www.us.mahle.com
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